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Conversation No. 158-1 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 6:50 pm and 7:14 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-3] 
 
 Request for a call to Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-2 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  7:14 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-4] 
 
 Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 
  -Location 
  -Return call 
   -Timing 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-3 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 9:10 pm and 9:41 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
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Conversation No. 158-3 (cont’d) 

 
he President talked with the Camp David operator.T  

ee Conversation No. 237-6] 

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 

 
Conversation No. 158-4 

ocation:  Camp David Study Table 

he President talked with Henry A. Kissinger.

 
[S
 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  9:41 pm - 10:47 pm 
L
 
T  

ee Conversation No. 237-7] 

g north of 20th Parallel 

as 

Moorer 

-Moorer 

 
[S
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombin
   -Notification 
    -William P. Rogers 
     -[David] Kenneth Rush 
    -Rogers’s location 
     -Baham
    -Rush 
    -Orders 
    -Adm. Thomas H. 
     -Rush 
    -Messages 
     -Timing 
      -Possible leak 
       
    -Rush 
    -Rogers 
    -U. Alexis Johnson 
   -Announcement 
    -The President’s and Gerald L. Warren’s location 
     -Camp David 
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Conversation No. 158-4 (cont’d) 

 

round 

-Negotiations 
-November round 

ing negotiations 

urity Council [NSC] 

ement 

      -Compared to Washington, DC 
       -Tone 
        -Negotiations 
         -November 1972 
        -White House 
        -Television [TV] 
         -Warren 
        -North Vietnam’s position 
        
         
    -White House 
   -Notification of supporters 
    -Timing 
     -Announcement 
    -Effect 
    -John C. Stennis 
    -Tone 
    -William E. Timmons 
     -Office 
      -Concerns 
       -Forthcom
      -Tone 
     -Announcement 
      -Reading 
       -Warren 
       -National Sec
    -Leaks 
     -Howard K. Smith 
    -Promises 
    -Timing 

unc     -Anno
   -Notification 
    -Johnson 
    -Rush 
    -Moorer 
    -Leaks 
    -Moorer 
    -Timing 
    -Rush 
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Conversation No. 158-4 (cont’d) 

 

-Mexico 
-The President’s attempt to contact 

-Middle East oil 

 with Col. Richard T. Kennedy 

uction 
tnam 

 instruction 

-Kennedy 
ivery to Warren 

iming 

mbing 

    -Rogers 
     -State Department 
    -Richard M. Helms 
     -Location 
      
       
        
   -Effect 
   -Announcement 
    -Interpretation 
    -Effect 
    -Interpretation 
     -The President’s conversation
    -Warren’s press conference 
     -Parameters 
      -Written answers 
      -“No comment” instr
      -North Vie
      -“No comment”
      -Interpretation 
     -Question 
      -Answer 
       
        -Del
         -T
    -Timing 
     -North Vietnam 
   -Negotiations 
    -North Vietnam’s rhetoric 
     -Restraint 

ent       -Kissinger’s statem
    -US statements 
     -Press relations 
      -Liberals’ view of bo
       -Effect 
    -Congressional relations 
     -Time table 
      -Reconvention 
     -Kissinger’s schedule 
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Conversation No. 158-4 (cont’d) 

 

ers 

hrlichman 

ld 

cement 

ions 
ale Bogg’s memorial service 

 Truman’s memorial service 

ule 

      -Departure for Paris 
      -Meeting with Le Duc Tho 
     -The President’s schedule 
      -Possible meeting with lead
       -Timing 
        -Domestic agenda 
         -John D. E
       -Reconvention 
       -Republicans 
     -Meeting with Michael J. Mansfie
      -Kissinger’s schedule 
      -The President’s schedule 
       -1972 election 
      -Kissinger’s schedule 
       -Hugh Scott 
        -Briefing 
       -The President’s schedule 
        -Announ
        -Briefing of leaders 
         -Domestic matters 
       -J. William Fulbright 
       -Stennis 
       -F. Edward Herbert 
       -The President’s schedule 
        -Domestic matters, foreign relations 
       -Kissinger’s telephone call 
        -Mansfield’s location 
         -Montana 
       -Congressional relat
        -[Thomas] H
        -Harry S.

 for Paris        -Departure
ed     -The President’s sch

      -Domestic matters 
    -North Vietnam’s position 
     -Resumption of talks 
      -Deadline 
      -Timing 
       -Delay 
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Conversation No. 158-4 (cont’d) 

 

-North Vietnam-Soviet Union relations 
ion with Anatoliy F. 

Dobrynin 
 -Le Duc Tho’s health 

   -Offer of Soviet Union doctor 

ion with Kissinger 
 

 
g 

onditions 
-Media relations 

    -Negotiations 
     -Sensitivity 
     -The President’s schedule 
      -Meeting with leaders 

Domestic matters 

Conversation No. 158-5 

0 am and 10:48 am 
ocatio

he President talked with the Camp David operator.

        -Le Duc Tho’s departure for Paris 
       
        -Kissinger’s conversat

        
       
   -US position 
    -The President’s conversat
  -The President’s bombing decision
   -Effect on negotiations 
   -Significance 
   -Effect on negotiations 
    -Nguyen Van Thieu 
    -North Vietnam 
     -Timing
      -Previous US bombin
       -C
      
   -Possible resumption of US bombing 
    -Effect 
     -Critics’ uncertainty 
  -Congressional relations 
   -Mansfield 
    -Telephone call from Kissinger 
 
 
 
 
        -
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:3
L n:  Camp David Study Table 
 
T  
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Conversation No. 158-5 (cont’d) 

 

[See Conversation No. 237-9] 

 Col. Richard T. Kennedy 

Conversation No. 158-6 

ime:  10:48 am - 11:06 am 

l. Richard T. Kennedy.

 

 
 Request for a call to
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
T
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with Co  

0] 

rt 
les [SAMs] 

Thi Binh’s location 

 
[See Conversation No. 237-1
 
 US bombing of North Vietnam 
  -December 28, 1972 
  -Sorties 
   -Number 
  -Losses 
   -Press coverage 
    -Timing 
  -Location of targets 
   -Sorties 
   -Losses 
   -Adm. Thomas H. Moorer’s repo
    -Surface to air missi
   -SAM storage areas 
   -Damage 
  -Significance 
  -US-People’s Republic of China [PRC] relations 
   -Chou En-Lai’s statement 
    -Significance 
     -Ton  e
     -(Madame) Nguyen 
      -Peking 

rch        -Ma
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Conversation No. 158-6 (cont’d) 

 
s trip to PRC 

ns 

tnam 

s 
tnam 

tions 
umption 
ent 

ion with Henry A. Kissinger 

sy 
a 

eath, Georges J. R. Pompidou 

arture for Nicaragua 
g 

     -The President’
     -PRC-North Vietnam relatio
  -Cessation north of 20th Parallel 
   -Awareness 
    -Chou En-lai [?] 
     -North Vie
    -South Vietnam 
     -Rumor
      -North Vie
      -Negotia
       -Res
      -US comm
   -Announcement 
   -The President’s conversat
   -Notification 
    -France, Britain 
     -Timing 
     -Courte
     -Australi
     -Edward R. G. H
    -Willy Brandt 
    -Italy 
    -Britain, France 
    -Thailand 
    -Leaks 
    -Timing 
     -Thailand 
     -South Korea 
    -Leaks 
    -Australia 
 
 Nicaragua earthquake relief 
  -Maurice J. Williams 
   -Press and media relations 

  -Gerald L. Warren briefing  
   -Dep
    -Timin
   -Press relations 
   -Authority 
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Conversation No. 158-6 (cont’d) 

 

ation 
  -Thai officials [Dawee Chullaspaya, Chartichai Choonhavan] 

 to 1972 Munich Olympics 

em

ouse 

ment of Science] [AAAS] 

ation north of 20th Parallel 
gotiations 

nt” instruction 

    -State Department 
   -John A. Scali 
    -Public relations [PR] 
 
 Thailand 
  -Hijacking 
   -Resolution 
   -Airplane’s loc
 
   -Press reports 
    -Comparison
 
 France 
  -Military aid to Israel 
   -Number of airplanes 
   -Timing 
 
 US bombing of North Vietnam 
  -D onstrations 
   -Dean Francis B. Sayre 
   -March to the White H
    -Timing 
     -Announcement 
   -Scientists [American Association for the Advance
   -Sayre 
    -Effect 
     -Announcement on cess
      -Ne
  -Warren’s press conference 

th  -Cessation north of 20  Parallel 
   -Warren’s press conference 

rren     -Kennedy’s conversation with Wa
    -“No comment” instruction 
    -Questions 

-Demonstrations      
    -Details 

s     -Rumor
     -Warren’s press conference 
      -“No comme
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Conversation No. 158-6 (cont’d) 

 
ations and plans 

uction 
gotiations 

rn 

le [ABM] opposition 
20th Parallel 

sh 
with Kennedy 

oorer 
otiations 

h Vietnam’s willingness to take 
ers 

orer 
activities 

  -Warren’s press conference 

       -US military oper
    -“No comment” instr
     -Completion of ne
     -Effect on press 
  -Critics 
   -John Kenneth Galbraith 
   -AAAS 
   -George S. McGove
   -Unilateral disarmament 
   -Antiballistic missi
  -Cessation north of 
   -[David] Kenneth Ru
    -Meeting 
   -Adm. Thomas H. M
    -Neg
     -Nort
    -Ord
     -Timing 
  -Damage reports 
   -Hanoi 
    -Market 
   -Veracity 
    -Media 
  -Timing 
   -Final runs 
  -Targets 
   -Downtown Hanoi 
    -Kennedy’s conversations with Mo
     -North Vietnam’s supply 
      -Dry Scason 
   -Petroleum, Oil, Lubricants [POL] 
   -SAMs 
    -Moorer’s view 
   -B-52s’ performance 
    -Moorer’s view 
     -Damage 
      -Reconstruction 

 -Cessation north of 20th Parallel  
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Conversation No. 158-6 (cont’d) 

 
   -The President’s schedule 

     -Meeting with Kennedy and Warren 
     -Timing 

  -Warren’s press conference 
estions 

 -Washington, DC 
      -Possible telephone call 

Conversation No. 158-7 

ate:  December 29, 1972 
ime:  Unknown between 11:06 am and 11:23 am 

Location:  Camp David Study Table 

e Camp David operator.

 

 
     
      -Review of qu
      
 
      -Return call 
 
 
 

 
D
T

 
The President talked with th  

Conversation No. 158-8 

ate:  D
ime:  
ocation:  Camp David Study Table 

he President talked with the Camp David operator.

 
[See Conversation No. 237-12] 
 
 Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 
 
 
 

 
D ecember 29, 1972 
T Unknown between 11:06 am and 11:23 am 
L
 
T  

-13] 

e 

) Rebozo 

 
[See Conversation No. 237
 
 Henry A. Kissinger’s schedul
  -Telephone call 
 
 Request for a call to Charles G. (“Bebe”
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Conversation No. 158-9 

ime:  :24
ocatio :  Ca p D

 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
T 11  am - 11:46 am 
L n m avid Study Table 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-14] 
 
 Kissinger’s schedule 
  -Conversation with an unknown person 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing North of 20th Parallel 

th Col. Richard T. Kennedy 

y 

   -The President’s conversation wi
    -Report 
     -Kissinger’s conversation with Kenned
   -Announcement 
    -Public relations [PR] 
     -[David] Kenneth Rush 
      -Negotiations 
      -Demonstrations 
      -Conversation with Kissinger 
      -Loyalty 
      -Media 
      -Loyalty 
      -Notification 
      -Continuation of bombing 
       -Kissinger’s view 
       -Adm. Thomas H. Moorer 
     -Kissinger’s view 
      -Demonstrations 
      -Press relations 

ment       -Tone of announce
     -Settlement agreement 
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Conversation No. 158-9 (cont’d) 

 

tration vacillation 

bing of North Vietnam 
r cessation 

al relations 

le 

tment statement 
 Zone [DMZ] 

w

g 

 20th Parallel 

iveness 
ewsweek 

-John A. Scali 

     -Congressional relations 
      -Reconvention 
      -Perception of adminis
       -Rush’s view 
      -US bom
       -Conditions fo
     -Gerald L. Warren 
     -Congression
     -Opinion makers 
      -Kissinger’s possible ro
       -Effect 
        -North Vietnam 
        -Compared to State Depar
         -Demilitarized
    -Warren’s press conference 
     -The President’s conversation ith Warren 
     -Rumors 
      -Negotiations 
      -Cessation of bombing 
     -Tone 
      -Questions 
       -Responses 
        -Ronald L. Ziegler 
        -Exchange of messages 
         -Negotiations 
        -Negotiations 
         -Cessation of bombin
          -Timing 
        -“No comment” instruction 

f bombing         -Cessation o
         -Negotiations 
          -Tone 
        -Resumption of bombing north of
         -“No comment” instruction 

elationship with Kissinger         -The President’s r
         -Contacts 

er’s effect         -Kissing
  -Time, N       
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Conversation No. 158-9 (cont’d) 

 

 -Contacts 
ia relations 

-DMZ 
iations 

-Specifics 
-Capitulation 
ent agreement 

sh 
 -Timeframe 
-Ziegler 

r 26, 1972 

tion with Kissinger 

          -Ziegler 
        
         -Med
        
        -Negot
         
          
         -Settlem
         -Ru
        
        
    -Effect 
     -Public relations 
    -Kissinger’s press conference, Octobe
    -Negotiations 
    -Daniel P. (“Pat”) Moynihan 
     -Criticism 
      -Cambridge 
    -Criticism of liberals 
     -Harvard University 
     -George S. McGovernites 
      -1972 election 
    -Negotiations 
    -Press relations 
     -Bombing 
      -Effect 
       -Negotiations 
        -Rush 
    -Jerrold L. Schecter’s conversa
     -  cover story Time
      -Bombing 
       -Effect 

ons         -Negotiati
le       -Kissinger’s schedu

       -Vacation 
      -Change 
    -North Vietnam’s position 
    -Congressional relations 
     -“Doves” 
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Conversation No. 158-9 (cont’d) 

 

ater 

water, Ford, Albert, Hebert 

ephone call 
 -Timing 

 

Jr. 
p 

 Times 

    -New York Times, Washington Post 
    -Negotiations 
     -Thomas Grey (“Tom”) Wicker 
     -The President’s success 

y 

bing 

      -Reconvention 
      -Negotiations 
       -Paris 
     -“Hawks” 
      -Bombing 
       -Effect 
        -Negotiations 
    -Kissinger’s telephone calls 
     -Ronald W. Reagan 
     -Barry M. Goldw
     -John C. Stennis 
     -F. Edward Hebert 
     -Gerald R. Ford 
     -Carl B. Albert 
     -Michael J. Mansfield 
      -Timing 
      -Announcement 
     -Timing 
      -Nelson A. Rockefeller 
      -Reagan, Gold
     -Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
      -Col. Richard T. Kennedy’s tel
      
     -“Hawks” 
      -Richard (“Dick”) Wilson
      -Howard K. Smith 
      -William F. Buckley, 
      -Joseph W. Also
      -Wilson, Smith 
      -Max Frankel 

ew York       -N
   -Press relations  

 
 
 
 
   -Strateg
    -Kissinger’s view 

mption of bom     -Resu
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Conversation No. 158-9 (cont’d) 

 
     -North Vietnam 

  -Kissinger’s telephone calls 
handler 

    -Los Angeles Times 

 
       -Liberals 
 
    -Otis C
 
      -Editorial 
     -Timing 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-10 
 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 11:46 am and 11:53 am 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 158-15] 
 
 Request for a call to John V. (“Jack”) Brennan 

 -Cdr. Alexander R. Larzelere 

Conversation No. 158-11 

nd 11:53 am 

mp David operator.

 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 11:46 am a
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Ca  
 
 Cdr. Alexander R. Larzelere on the line 
 
 C o Charles G. (“Bebe”) Reall t bozo 
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Conversation No. 158-12 

ate:  December 29, 1972 
ime:  11:53 am - 11:54 am 
ocation:  Camp David Study Table 

 
he President talked with Cdr. Alexander R. Larzelere.

 
D
T
L

T  

6] 

Raymond K. Price, Jr.’s schedule 

  -Accommodations 
Lodge 

   -Dogwood Lodge 

Conversation No. 158-13 

he Pre rles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo.

 
[See Conversation No. 237-1
 
 
  -Arrival at Camp David 
 
    -Birch 
 
 
 Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 
  -Trip to the Soviet Union 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  11:55 am - 11:59 am 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
T sident talked with Cha  

llace 

  -Wallace’s meeting with John N. Mitchell 

 
[See Conversation No. 237-17] 
 
 Rebozo’s schedule 
  -Meeting with George C. Wa
   -The President’s attempted telephone call to Rebozo 
   -Location 
    -Rebozo’s mother 
 
   -Wallace’s view of the President 
    -The President’s visit with Wallace, May 19, 1972 
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Conversation No. 158-13 (cont’d) 

 
    -Cornelia Wallace 

Camp David weather 

Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon’s schedule 

The President’s schedule 
 -Return to Washington, DC 

**************************************************************** 
egin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 

  -The President’s visit to Florida 
 -Rebozo’s possible visit to Camp David 

isenhower’s schedule 

s 

**************************************************************** 

ule 
 -The President’s residence in Key Biscayne 
  -Dinner 
  -Pool 

Conversation No. 158-14 

m 

 
   -Wallace’s health 
    -Weight 
 
 
 
 
  -California 
 
 
 
   -Congressional relations 
    -Reconvention 
 
 
*
[B
 

 
  -Julie Nixon E
 
 Rebozo’s real estate operation
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
*
 
 
 John and Martha (Beall) Mitchell’s sched
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 11:59 am and 12:01 p
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Conversation No. 158-14 (cont’d) 

 
ble 

 Camp David operator.

Location:  Camp David Study Ta
 
The President talked with the  

 

Conversation No. 158-15 

e r.

 
[See Conversation No. 237-18] 
 
 Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  12:01 pm - 12:08 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The Pr sident talked with Henry A. Kissinge  

RC] relations 

on 

nt’s conversation with Col. Richard T. 

 
[See Conversation No. 237-19] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -US-People’s Republic of China [P
   -Chou En-Lai’s statement 
    -Analysis 
    -Possible intent 
    -(Madame) Nguyen Thi Binh’s locati
     -[Peking] 
      -The Preside

Kennedy 
    -Significance 
     -Copies of notes 
     -Previous statements 
      -US bombing 
   -Message 
   -Chou’s statement 
    -Tone 
    -Message 
     -Content 
      -US bombing 
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Conversation No. 158-15 (cont’d) 

 

 

 Berger 
20th Parallel 

 

al Security Council] [NSC] 
nnedy 

    -Meat quotes 
    -Communications 
     -Cables to Canberra 
      -Clearance through NSC 

 -Birthday, New Year’s messages 
  -Clearance through NSC 

lam’s election 
-“Peaceniks” 

es Plimsoll] 
-Avoidance 

     -Delivery 
      -New York
     -Significance 
      -Marilyn
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 
   -Aleksei N. Kosygin 
    -Statement 
     -Expectation 
      -US 
   -Chou En-lai’s statement 
    -PRC-North Vietnam relations
     -Madame Binh 
   -Notification 
    -The President’s conversation with Kennedy 
     -U. Alexis Johnson 
     -Britain 
     -France 
     -Australia 
    -Australia, South Korea 
     -Johnson 
    -Britain, France 
     -Restraint 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam 
   -US-Australia relations 
    -Gough Whitlam’s statement 
     -State Department 
      -[Nation
       -Ke
 
 
 
 
     
     
     -Whit

      
     -Effect 

    -Ambassador [Sir Jam 
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Conversation No. 158-15 (cont’d) 

 
    -Whitlam’s letter 

-Kissinger’s conversation with Plimsoll 
  -Australia’s message to North Vietnam 

’s meeting with Charles H. Percy 
inger’s and the President’s position 

  -Percy’s position 
   -1976 election 

 

Conversation No. 158-16 

ime:  12:08 pm - 12:09 pm 

with the President.

 
      -Lack of reply 
       
      
     -Whitlam
      -Kiss
 
 
 

 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
T
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
Col. Richard T. Kennedy talked  

Kennedy’s and Gerald L. Warren’s schedules 
 -Arrival to Camp David 

   -Timing 
ents 

ntagon 

Conversation No. 158-17 

 and 12:13 pm 

rator.

 
[See Conversation No. 237-20] 
 
 
 

   -Arrangem
    -Pe
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 12:09 pm
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David ope  
 
[See Conversation No. 237-21] 
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Conversation No. 158-17 (cont’d) 

 

Conversation No. 158-18 

ocatio :  Ca p D

 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  12:13 pm - 12:37 pm 
L n m avid Study Table 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-22] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 20th Parallel 

 -US bombing 

ncis B. Sayre 
House 

dministration response 
-Infiltration 

emeanor 
erals 
son’s viewing on television [TV] 

ent 

dvancement of Science [AAAS] 

tem [CBS] special, December 28, 1972 

d 
of negotiations 

singer 
ities 

tion of negotiations 

   -Announcement 
    -Press relations 
 
   -Demonstration 
    -Dean Fra
     -White 
     -A
      
     -D
      -Lib
      -Col
       -Establishm
       -Attire 
   -American Association for the A
    -Press conference 
   -Columbia Broadcasting Sys
    -Tone 
    -Charles Collingwoo
     -Comments on breakdown 
      -Henry A. Kis
      -Ambigu
      -Options 

p      -Resum
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Conversation No. 158-18 (cont’d) 

 

r II 

any 

g with Colson 

th

 

 
 US bombing of North Vietnam 
  -December 28, 1972 
   -Plane losses 
   -Sorties 
   -Targets 
   -Effect 
   -Effect 
    -Damage 
    -Recovery 
    -Compared to World Wa
     -Japan 
     -Soviet Union 
     -Germ
     -Britain 
     -France 
    -Damage 
     -Communists 
    -Recovery 
  -Cessation north of 20th Parallel 
   -Report from Saigon 
    -Washington Post 
    -The President’s meetin
    -Washington Star 
   -Washington Post articles 
    -US bombing of North Vietnam north of 20  Parallel 
     -Effect 
      -Damage 
       -B-52s 
       -Hanoi 
        -Civilians 
    -Reports from Saigon 

gton Star     -Washin
   -Announcement 
    -Gerald L. Warren 
    -Tone 
    -Negotiations 
     -North Vietnam 
   -Public relations [PR] 
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Conversation No. 158-18 (cont’d) 

 

otiations 
rals’ view 

-Effect 
n 

mes 

ay 8, 1972 decision 

get”] 

oadcasters, opinion leaders 

Times 

n 

tionship with Kissinger 
versation with journalists 

orth of 20th Parallel 

    -US bombing 
     -Effect on neg
      -Libe
     -Pressure on US 
      -Liberals’ view 
     -Necessity 
      -Negotiations 
       -Liberals’ view 
        
         -Public opinio
    -“Nixon’s done it again” 
     -New Majority, “Hawks” 
     -North Vietnam 
    -White House 
    -Possible op-ed article in New York Ti
    -Television [TV] 
    -Letters 
    -Telephone calls 
    -The President’s M
    -Collingwood 
     -Commentary 
    -Paper [“Things They Would Like to For
     -Distribution 
      -Congress, editors, br
     -Effect 
    -Criticism 
     -Herbert G. Klein 
     -“Nixon’s done it again” 
      -Effect 
    -Possible op-ed article in New York 
     -J. Anthony Lukas [?] 
    -John A. Scali 

 with Colso     -Possible meeting
     -Kissinger’s concern 

 President’s rela      -The
       -Kissinger’s con

th Vietnam n    -US bombing of Nor
     -The President’s decision 

chedule       -William P. Rogers’s s
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Conversation No. 158-18 (cont’d) 

 
 -Melvin R. Laird’s schedule 

Reaction of White House staff 

ion 
 [PRC] 

gain” 

mpared to Ronald L. Ziegler 
singer 

orship to United Nations [UN] 
”) Haldeman’s view 
ship to UN 

rr 
cement 

Background 
ouse 

ption of negotiations 
North Vietnam 

background 
 person 

arvin L. Kalb 

     
      -
     -Scali 
      -Victory for the President 
      -Ability as “salesman” 
      -Meeting with Colson 
       -Timing 
       -Secrecy 
     -PR 
     -Liberals’ view 
      -The President’s May 8, 1972 decis
      -People’s Republic of China
      -“Nixon’s done it a
      -Pressures on US 
       -Credibility 
     -Resumption of negotiations 
     -Instruction for Colson 
      -Scali 
       -Timing 
   -Announcement 
    -“No comment” instruction 
     -Warren 
      -Co
       -Kis
   -PR 
    -Scali 
     -Leaks 
      -Ambassad
      -H. R. (“Bob

dor      -Ambassa
      -Daniel L. Scho

ent on announ     -Judgm
  -    

     -White H
      -Resum

 -      
     -Deep 
      -Unknown
      -Bernard and M
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Conversation No. 158-18 (cont’d) 

 

ley 

tions 

-Instruction for Colson 

 -Congressional relations 
  -William E. Timmons 
   -Telephone call to leaders 

   -Kissinger’s calls to leaders 
   -Negotiations 

ohn C. Stennis 
 -F. Edward Hebert 

   -Barry M. Goldwater 

 -PR 
s 

   -Statements 

  -Breakdown 
   -Liberals’ view 
    -1972 election 
    -[Arnold] Eric Sevareid 

calls 
 -Dan Rather 

-Harry Reasoner 
-Effect 

tators 

l to the President 

      -Howard K. Smith 
      -Stewart M. Hens
      -Leaks 
      -Resumption of negotia
       -Tone 
        -“Serious” 
      
   -Labor leaders 
 
 
 

 
    -J
   
    -Gerald R. Ford 
 
   -Hugh Scott 
 
   -Labor leader
 
  -Negotiations 
 
 
 
 
     -Telephone 
     
      

      
       -Commen

 -Colson’s call to Scali  
   -Colson’s cal
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Conversation No. 158-19 

Date:  December 29, 1972 
ime:  5:03 pm 

dy Table 

avid operator.

 

T
Location:  Camp David Stu
 
The President talked with the Camp D  

 Richard T. Kennedy 

Conversation No. 158-20 

Date:  December 29, 1972 
ime:  5:06 pm 

dy Table 

avid operator.

 
[See Conversation No. 237-25] 
 
 Request for a call to Col.
 
 
 

 

T
Location:  Camp David Stu
 
The President talked with the Camp D  

’s location 
 -State Department 

ry A. Kissinger 

Conversation No. 158-21 

 
[See Conversation No. 237-26] 
 
 Col. Richard T. Kennedy
 
 
 Request for a call to Hen
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 5:06 pm and 5:12 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
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Conversation No. 158-21 (cont’d) 

 

equ n B. Bull 

Conversation No. 158-22 

ate:  December 29, 1972 
ime:  5:12 pm - 5:15 pm 

Location:  Camp David Study Table 

tephen B. Bull.

[See Conversation No. 237-28] 
 
 R est for a call to Stephe
 
 
 

 
D
T

 
The President talked with S  

 -Reception 
isenhower’s funeral 

   -Official representatives 
 J. M. de Gaulle 

  -Arrangements 
   -State Department 
   -Col. Richard T. Kennedy’s office 
    -Henry A. Kissinger 

funeral 
he President’s schedule 

eral 
Cathedral 

l 
attendance 

. Pompidou 

 
[See Conversation No. 237-29] 
 
 Harry S. Truman’s memorial service 
 
   -Dwight D. E
 
     -Gen. Charles A.
 
 
 
 
    -Eisenhower’s 
    -T
  -Location 
   -Eisenhower’s fun
    -Washington National 
  -Truman’s funeral 
  -Heads of state 
  -De Gaulle’s funera
   -The President’s 
   -Reception by Georges J. R
  -Arrangements 
  -State Department 
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Conversation No. 158-23 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 5:15 pm and 5:20 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-52]] 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-24 
 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  5:20 - 5:32 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-30] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam 
   -Justification 
    -Settlement agreement 
     -Enforceability 

hn A. Scali 
-Infiltration 

     -US commitments and credibility 
      -US allies 
    -Negotiations 
     -North Vietnam’s “filibuster” 
      -North Vietnam’s preparation to fight 
       -Colson’s conversation with Jo
        
    -Settlement agreement 
     -US credibility 
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Conversation No. 158-24 (cont’d) 

 

s International [UPI] 

ns 

ents 
es Committee 

 

kens 

     -Enforceability 
   -Pause 
    -Press reports 
     -People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
     -South Vietnam 
      -North Vietnam 
   -Scali 
    -View 
     -Compared to Colson’s view 
    -Report on public relations 
    -Role 
     -Media relations 
      -Wires 
       -United Pres
       -Associated Press [AP] 
      -Television [TV] 
   -The President’s decision 
    -Historical perspective 
     -Henry A. Kissinger 
      -Previous statements 
   -Congressional relations 
    -Consultations 
     -Leaders 
      -William E. Timmo
      -Senate, House of Representatives 
      -Republicans 
    -William B. Saxbe’s statem
     -Senate Armed Servic
     -Response
      -Ohio 
       -Donald E. Lu
       -Samuel L. Devine 

-Lukens        
    -Republicans 
     -1972 election 

ent’s victory       -The Presid
       -Margin 
        -Ohio 
      -Defeats 
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Conversation No. 158-24 (cont’d) 

 
ret Chase Smith 

      -Jack Miller 
      -Gordon L. Allott 
      -Robert C. (“Bob”) Wilson 

      -House of Representatives 
     -Democrats 

  -George S. McGovern 
   -William A. Rusher 

 -Yale University 
     -1970 campaign 

tions 
       -Murray M. Chotiner 

rth of 20th Parallel 
   -Announcement 

 -Scali’s view 

   -Prisoners of War [POWs] 
s 

nsibilty 
   -Honor 
  -Media relations 
   -Colson’s view 
    -Killing of civilians 

Vietnamese rocket attack on Hue 
strations 

 
is B. Sayre 

ton National Cathedral 
 -Signs 
-“Tell it to Hanoi” 

  -Tone 
  -Blind Vietnam veteran 

       -Marga
       -J. Caleb Boggs 
 
 
 

 
     
   
      
 
       -Contribu
 
   -Cessation no
 
     -Effect 
     
   -Liberals’ view 
 
    -Killing of civilian
     -Respo
 
 
 
 
      -North 
   -Demon
    -McGovern
    -Dean Franc
     -Response 

     -Washing 
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onversation No. 158-25 C
 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  5:40 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-32] 
 
 Henry A. Kissinger’s location 
  -Location 
  -Call from the President 
 
 Col. Richard T. Kennedy’s location 
  -Call from the President 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-26 
 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  6:28 pm - 6:44 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
Henry A. Kissinger talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-34] 
 
 Weather 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Status 
   -Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
    -Briefing of U. Alexis Johnson 
   -Kissinger’s conversation with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 
    -Report from Hanoi 
     -Resumption of negotiations 
  -Congressional relations 
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Conversation No. 158-26 (cont’d) 

 

l J. Mansfield 

am 

e speech on television [TV] 
versation with Ronald W. Reagan 

l leaders 

iations 
one 

ng invasion, return of POWs 

ssional leaders 

Kennedy 
otiations 

-Kissinger’s conversation with Mansfield 
ible meeting 

ons Committee 
s Committee 

orge Bundy 
-George S. McGovern 

   -Kissinger’s telephone calls 
    -Hugh Scott 
     -The President’s message 
     -Michae
    -Leslie C. Arends 
    -Gerald R. Ford 
    -Carl B. Albert 
    -F. Edward Hebert 
    -John C. Stennis 
    -Barry M .Goldwater 
  -US bombing of North Vietn
   -Explanation 
    -The President’s possibl
     -Kissinger’s con
    -Resumption of negotiations 
   -Gerald L. Warren’s press conference 
    -Consultations with Congressiona
    -Explanation 
   -Explanation 
    -Resumption of negot
     -T
     -Stoppi
     -Announcement 
      -Forthcoming week 
   -Congressional relations 
    -Briefing of Congre
     -Timing 
      -The President’s role 
      -Kissinger’s role 
       -J. Willia

M. 
m Fulbright 

       -Edward 
-Success of neg      

       
     -Kissinger’s poss
      -Senate Foreign Relati

Armed Service      -Senate 
       -“Hawks” 

harles H. Percy, McGe      -C
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Conversation No. 158-26 (cont’d) 

 

onse 
ations 

king impasse 
es” 
-Cambodia 

amese troops 

t 

drow Wilson 
ference 

Mansfield 

s] 
ners in South Vietnam 

changes 

meetings 

   -Explanation 
    -Kissinger’s resp
     -Negoti
      -Brea
     -“Dov
      
       -South Vietn
    -Necessity 
   -Forthcoming announcemen
   -The President’s critics 
    -Demonstration 
     -Dean Francis B. Sayre 
      -[Thomas] Woo
    -Warren’s press con
     -Protests 
    -William B. Saxbe 
     -Briefing 
   -Effect 
   -Explanation 
    -Kissinger’s conversation with 
   -The President’s statements 
    -Press and Congressional relations 
   -Explanation 
    -Negotiations 
    -Prisoners of War [POW
     -Political priso
      -Ex
     -Press relations 
      -Liberals 
  -Negotiations 
   -Following round 
    -Possible failure 
     -Publication of record 
  -Congressional relations 

one calls and    -Kissinger’s teleph
    -Stennis 
    -Goldwater 
    -Percy 
    -Fulbright 
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Conversation No. 158-26 (cont’d) 

 

   -Mansfield 

arren 
am 

ressional relations 
allel 

 of China [PRC] 
ge 

atement 

 

er’s funeral 
 J. M de Gaulle’s funeral 
ent’s attendance 

eception by Georges J. R. Pompidou 
  -The President’s schedule 
   -Heath 
   -[Gough Whitlam] of Australia 
   -[Pierre E. Trudeau] of Canada 

ompidou 

973 meetings 

    -Albert 
 
    -Ford 
   -Leaders 
    -Instruction for W
  -US bombing of North Vietn
   -Public relations [PR] 
    -Liberals’ view 
     -US government’s position 
     -Cong
   -Cessation north of 20th Par
    -Notification 
     -People’s Republic
      -Messa
       -Tone 
   -US-PRC relations 
    -Chou En-Lai’s st
     -Tone 
      -Washington Star
     -Settlement agreement 
    -Meeting with Kissinger 
     -Timing 
 
 Harry S. Truman’s memorial service 
  -Reception 
   -Arrangements 
    -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman 
   -Edward R. G. Heath 
   -Dwight D. Eisenhow
   -Gen. Charles A.

he Presid    -T
   -R 

 
 
 
 
    -P
    -Heath 

ruary 1-2], 1     -[Feb
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Conversation No. 158-26 (cont’d) 

 

 -National Security Council [NSC] memorandum 
ion 

   -Socialists 
 

   -Pompidou 
    -The President’s written instructions 
   -NSC 

     -Liberals 
    -State Department 

tate Department 
-Polls 

-Pompidou 
     -Socialists 

    -The President’s written instructions 
-Socialists 

     -Public support 
s possible visit to Fran  

ko-Morizet] 
Paris 

ort for Pompidou 

Conversation No. 158-27 

 
o

 
 US-France relations 
 
   -France elect
 
     -Francois M. Mitterand
 
 
 

 
    -S
     
      
 
    -Pompidou 
 
      
 
  -The President’ ce
   -Kissinger’s meeting with Pompidou 
   -French Ambassador to US [Jacques Koscius
   -Kissinger’s trip to 
    -Timing 
    -Message from the President 
     -The President’s supp
   -Announcement 
    -Timing 
 
 Kissinger’s schedule 
  -NSC 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 

mTime:  Unknown between 6:44 pm and 6:49 p
ocati :  Ca p DL n m avid Study Table 
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Conversation No. 158-27 (cont’d) 

 

he President talked with the Camp David operator.
 
T  

ee Conversation No. 237-35] 
 

Request for a call to Col. Richard T. Kennedy 

Conversation No. 158-28 

ate:  December 29, 1972 

ocation:  Camp David Study Table 

d T. Kennedy.

 
[S

 
 
 
 

 
D
Time:  6:49 pm - 6:52 pm 
L
 
The President talked with Col. Richar  

ee Conversation No. 237-36] 

Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 20th Parallel 

 -Kennedy’s conversation with U. Alexis Johnson 
ation 

 -Australian ambassador [Sir James Plimsoll] 
ster [Gough Whitlam] 

  -US bombing of North Vietnam 

 
ns 

arren 
ations 
w 

  -[David] Kenneth Rush’s view 
  -North Vietnamese reaction 
   -Timing 
   -Johnson’s view 

 
[S
 
 

 
   -Notific
   
    -Prime Mini
 
    -Johnson’s view 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam
   -Press relatio
    -The President’s conversation with Kennedy and Gerald L. W
    -Negoti
   -Johnson’s vie
 
 
 
 
   -Cessation 
    -Announcement 

en      -Warr
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Conversation No. 158-28 (cont’d) 

 
  -Kennedy’s conversation with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 

Conversation No. 158-29 

ime:  6:52 pm 
ocation:  Camp David Study Table 

The President talked with the Camp David operator.

 
    -Timing 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
T
L
 

 

37] 

enneth Rush 
 -Rush’s identity 

se 

Conversation No. 158-30 

.

 
[See Conversation No. 237-
 
 Request for a call to [David] K
 
   -Deputy Secretary of Defen
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  6:52 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator  
 
[See Conversation No. 237-38] 
 
 [David] Kenneth Rush 
  -Return call 
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Conversation No. 158-31 

ocatio :  Ca p D

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 6:52 pm and 7:02 pm 
L n m avid Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-39] 
 
 Request for a call to U. Alexis Johnson 

 -Johnson’s identity 
   -[Under] Secretary of State 

Conversation No. 158-32 

ime:  7:02 pm - 7:04 pm 
ble 

Alexis Johnson.

 

 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
T
Location:  Camp David Study Ta
 
The President talked with U.  

th Parallel 
rs 

 

   -The President’s conversation with Gerald L. Warren 
   -Message from the President 
    -Security 
    -Johnson’s initiative 

ent 

 
[See Conversation No. 237-40] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 20
   -William P. Roge
    -Message 
     -Security 
      -US Navy channels
     -Notification 
 
 
 
 
     -Announcem
     -Security 
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Conversation No. 158-32 (cont’d) 

 
-Leaks 

      -US Navy facility 

 -Congressional relations 
ulbright 

 -Johnson’s congratulations 

  -The President’s decision 
   -The President’s May 8, 1972 decision 
   -Breakdown in negotiations 

   -Johnson’s meeting with Netherlands representative 
   -US-Netherlands relations 

istorical perspective 
S bombing north of 20th Paralle 

tulations 

Conversation No. 158-33 

ime:  10 p

      
 
     -Johnson’s initiative 
 
   -J. William F
 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam 
 
 
 

 
    -H
  -Cessation of U
   -Johnson’s congra
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 29, 1972 
T 7: m - 7:11 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with [David] Kenneth Rush. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-41] 
 
 V am ar ietn  W
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 20th Parallel 
   -Announcement 
   -Rush’s congratulations 
   -Media relations 
   -Outcome 
   -Pressures 
    -Settlement agreement 
   -Timing 
    -Congressional relations 
     -Reconvention 
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Conversation No. 158-34 

 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 9:41 am and 9:53 am 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-43] 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-35 
 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  9:53 am - 10:02 am 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-44] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam 

re 

allel 

ol. Richard T. Kennedy 

call 

   -Demonstration 
    -Dean Francis B. Say
     -Response 
   -Cessation north of 20th Par
    -Notification of Congress 
     -William E. Timmons 
      -Conversations with Colson and C
      -Call to Henry A. Kissinger 
       -Kissinger’s telephone 
      -Telephone calls 
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Conversation No. 158-35 (cont’d) 

 
ott 

lephone calls 
-The President’s conversation with Kissinger 

rgan 
illiam P. Rogers 

. Warren 

ble call to the President 
ident’s possible call to Colson 

 
-Scali 

be 

ens 
d to Samuel L. Devine 

       -Hugh Sc
       -Kissinger’s te
        
      -Kennedy 
   -Congressional relations 
    -Possible hearings 
     -William Fulbright 
     -Dr. Thomas E. (“Doc”) Mo
     -Kissinger, W
      -Negotiations 
       -Colson’s conversation with Timmons 
   -Cessation north of 20th Parallel 
    -John A. Scali 
     -Telephone calls 
    -Announcement 
     -Scali 
     -Colson 
      -Gerald L
     -Public relations [PR] 
      -Colson’s possi
      -The Pres
       -Timing
        
  -US bombing of North Vietnam 
   -Congressional relations 
    -Media relations 
    -William B. Saxbe’s statements 
     -Response 
      -Timmon’s possible call to Sax
      -Thomas C. Ko

. Luk
rologos 

      -Donald E
       -Compare
   -Hubert H. Humphrey 
    -Statement 
   -PR 
    -Albert E. Sindlinger’s poll 
    -Intensity 
   -Congressional relations 

   -Reconvention  
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Conversation No. 158-35 (cont’d) 

 
    -Timing 
   -1972 election 

    -Humphrey 
   -Saxbe’s statements 

-Previous statements and actions 
arswell vote 

 -Letter 
     -Response 

tt 
  -Cessation north of 20th Parallel 

cation of Congress 
    -Scott 

ll from Kissinger 
    -Kissinger’s telephone calls 
     -The President’s instructions 
     -Timmons’s telephone calls 

    -Timmons’s telephone calls 
    -Scott 

-Kissinger’s telephone calls 
 -Colson’s conversation with Timmons 

-John C. Stennis 
    -Stennis 

Scott 
Gerald R. Ford 

J. Mansfield 

cision 
th

egotiations 
-Tone 

 
 

 
     
      -G. Harrold C
      
 
       -Hugh Sco
 
    -Notifi
 
      -Possible ca
 
 
 

 
     
     
      
 
      -Liberals 
     -
     -
     -Michael 
     -Stennis 
     -F. Edward Hebert 
     -Carl B. Albert 
     -Leaders 
   -The President’s decision 
    -Explanation 
     -Scali 

72 de     -The President’s May 8, 19
      -Bombing and mining north of 20  Parallel 

sion        -Suspen
-N        

         
       -Resumption 
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Conversation No. 158-35 (cont’d) 

 

 
 

rnational [UPI] article 

Conversation No. 158-36 

   -Cessation north of 20th Parallel 
    -Announcement 
     -Press relations
      -Scali’s view
      -Wires 
     -Saigon 
      -United Press Inte
      -Reaction 
       -Tone 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:02 am and 10:04 am 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-45] 
 
 Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-37 
 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  10:04 am - 10:12 am 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-46] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 20th Parallel 
   -Notification of Congress 
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Conversation No. 158-37 (cont’d) 

 
ion with Michael J. Mansfield 

right 
organ 

an 
irs Committee 

on 
 

s 

ons 

ement 

       -Timing 
        -Announcement 
      -Kissinger’s telephone calls 

   -The President’s decision 
    -Gerald L. Warren 

    -Kissinger’s conversat
     -Hearings 
      -J. William Fulb
      -Dr. Thomas E. (“Dee”) M
       -Negotiations 
       -Morg
        -House Foreign Affa
     -Explanati
     -Briefings
      -Timing 
       -The President 
       -Negotiation
        -Paris 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam 
   -Congressional relati
    -Hubert H. Humphrey 
    -William B. Saxbe 
    -Humphrey’s stat
    -Saxbe’s statement 
   -Cessation north of 20th Parallel 
    -Notification of Congress 
     -Kissinger’s telephone calls 
      -Humphrey 
      -Carl B. Albert 
      -Mansfield 
      -Hugh Scott 
      -F. Edward Hebert 
      -John C. Stennis 
      -Barry M. Goldwater 
      -Nelson A. Rockefeller 
      -Ronald W. Reagan 

n       -Rockefeller’s reactio
      -Mansfield 

      -Timmons’s telephone calls  
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Conversation No. 158-37 (cont’d) 

 
     -Meeting with the President 

    -Conversation with the President 
-Press relations 

t’s May 8, 1972 decision 
-Bombing and mining north of 20th Parallel 

      -Suspension 
gotiations 

        -Tone 
   -October 1972 

      -Resumption 

   -Los Angeles Times editorial 
  -Public relations [PR] 
   -Saxbe, Humphrey 

    -Kissinger’s location 
    -Palm Springs, California 

he President’s television [TV] appearance 
-Condition 

-Continuation of bombing 
   -Emotion 

    -Kissinger’s attendance at dinner party 
-Michael Wallace 

iew 
 appearance 

-Timing 

th

voiding “gloating” about victory 
essmen and Senators 

ns 
th Vietnam 

issinger’s telephone calls 
-Necessity 

  -Notification 
 schedule 
hedule 

 
     
      -The Presiden
      
 
        -Ne
 
      
 
   -Press relations 
 
 
 

 
    -T
     
      
 
    -Liberals 
 
      
       -V
    -The President’s TV
     
    -Debate 
     -Announcement 
   -Cessation north of 20  Parallel 

ent     -Statem
     -A
      -Congr
      -Negotiatio

-Nor       
      -K

       
      
      -William P. Rogers’s

     -Melvin R. Laird’s sc 
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Conversation No. 158-37 (cont’d) 

 
     -[David] Kenneth Rush 
     -Warren 

      -Congressmen and Senators 
      -Notification 

   -Announcement 
singer’s telephone calls 

call to Kissinger 

Conversation No. 158-38 

ime:  nkn

 
 

 
     
    -Kis
     -The President’s 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
T U own between 10:12 am and 10:54 am 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-49] 
 

Conversation No. 158-39 

 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  10:54 am - 10:56 am 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-50] 
 
 Harry S. Truman’s memorial service 
  -Guests 
   -Rank 
    -Low level delegations 
   -Head of state 
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Conversation No. 158-40 

    -Edward R. G. Heath 
  -Reception 
   -Guests 
    -Attendance 
  -Dwight D. Eisenhower’s funeral 
   -Comparisons 
  -State Department 
  -Reception 
   -Guests 
    -Heads of state, prime ministers 

 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  11:06 am - 11:42 am 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 237-51/238-1] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 20th Parallel
   -Announcement 

 

 

arren and Col. Richard T. 

 

    -Gerald L. Warren’s press conference
     -Henry A. Kissinger 
    -Preparation 
     -The President’s meeting with W

Kennedy 
      -Questions 
       -Review 
    -Press relations 
     -Reaction 
     -Number of reporters 
     -Reaction 
    -Resumption of negotiations
     -Kissinger, Le Duc Tho 
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 talks 
 

xbe’s statement 
g of North Vietnam 

 for initiative 
’s view 

ment” response 
tary operations 

ersation with Colson 

 of negotiations 
itiative 

ssage 
nd Le Duc Tho 

issinger’s press conference, December 
16, 1972 

er’s “peace is at hand” comment, October 26, 1972 

 Ziegler 
ormance 

about victory 
Kissinger 

le 

n with Colson 

-Effect 

     -Timing 
     -Technical
      -Timing
    -Questions 
     -William B. Sa
     -US bombin
      -Halt 
     -Resumption of negotiations 
      -Tone 
      -Responsibility
       -John A. Scali
       -“No com
     -US mili
      -“No comment” response 
     -Kissinger’s view 
      -Kissinger’s conv
       -Scali 
       -Resumption
        -Responsibility for in
         -Me
          -Kissinger a
         -K

      -Kissing
       -Warren 
       -Ronald L.
      -Warren’s perf
   -Statement 
    -Kissinger’s concern 
     -Avoiding “crowing” 
      -The President’s conversation with 
       -Warren 
       -William P. Rogers’s schedule 
       -Melvin R. Laird’s schedu
      -Congressmen and Senators 

rsatio       -Kissinger’s conve
      -Negotiations 

-Statements        
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Conversation No. 158-40 (cont’d) 

 

ecember 16, 1972 

’s statement 

ers 

 from the President 

tions 

ley 

 

   -Resumption of negotiations 
    -Kissinger’s press conference, D
     -Exchange of messages 
      -Warren
       -Kennedy 
       -Scali 
   -Announcement 
    -Scali 
     -Knowledge, conversations with report
      -Kissinger’s concerns 
   -Kissinger’s press relations 
    -John F. Osborne 
    -Palm Springs, California article 
     -Kissinger’s telephone calls
   -Announcement 
    -Wire reports 
    -Warren audio report 
     -Ziegler 
     -Scali 
     -Radio stories 
     -Resumption of negotia
      -Kissinger, Le Duc Tho 
      -Ziegler 
    -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
    -John D. Ehrlichman 
    -Ziegler 
     -Kissinger’s role 
      -Warren 
    -Warren’s performance 
    -Scali’s conversation with Stewart M Hens
     -Hensley’s article 

t    -Scali’s conversation with Robert Pierpoin
    -The President’s demeanor 
     -Confidence in settlement agreement 
      -Decisiveness 
      -Kissinger 
    -Wire reports 
     -Resumption of negotiations 
      -Kissinger 
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Conversation No. 158-40 (cont’d) 

 
      -Timing 

 8, 1972 decision 
-Bombing and mining north of 20th Parallel 

sion 
-Negotiations 

-Tone 

ossible conversation with Scali 

issinger 
hone calls 

J. Mansfield 
ord 
ldwater 

-US bombing of North Vietnam 
be’s statements 
 

y 

  -Hugh Scott 
-Colson’s conversation with Korologos 

      -Warren 
   -US bombing of North Vietnam 
    -US policy 
     -Scali 
     -The President’s May
      
       -Suspen
        
         
       -Resumption 
      -Possible Hensley article 
     -Scali 
   -Announcement 
    -Colson’s conversation with Scali 
     -Hensley, Pierpoint 
    -The President’s p
    -Scali’s view 
     -Warren’s performance 
      -Tone 
   -Congressional relations 
    -William E. Timmons 
    -Colson’s conversation with K
     -Kissinger’s telep
      -Michael 
      -Gerald R. F
      -Barry M. Go
      -Carl B. Albert 
      -Ronald W. Reagan 
      -F. Edward Hebert 
    -Thomas C. Korologos 

    -Kennedy  
    
     -William B. Sax

-Response      
       -Request for apolog

       -[Donald E. Lukens]  
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Conversation No. 158-40 (cont’d) 

 
   -Appointments 

cNamara 
ect 

hio 

       -New York Times 

       -New York Times 
    -Reaction to US bombing of North 

Vietnam 
    -Sweden, Australia 

  -Britain, France, Italy 
  -Democrats 

  -Study group 
D. Mills’s 

statement 
-Hubert H. Humphrey 

speech 

 unknown person 
Timmons, Korologos 

 Committee [RNC] 

      
          -Keith M
       -Eff
        -O
        -“Doves” 
 
        -Washington Post 
 
     

      
        
        
         
           -Wilbur 

        
   -The President’s May 8, 1972 decision 
    -Criticism 
     -Public relations [PR] 
   -US bombing of North Vietnam 
    -PR 
     -Negotiations 
     -Build up 
     -Demonstrations 
      -Press relations 

No      -The President’s vember 3, 1969 
   -Congressional relations 
    -Colson’s possible call to an
     -Colson’s conversation with 
    -Kissinger 
    -Korologos 
    -Telephone calls 
     -Dr. Thomas E. (“Doc”) Morgan 
      -Robert J. Dole 
       -Republican National
     -William S. Mailliard 
     -George D. Aiken 
     -Korologos 



-53- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. May-08) 

 
Conversation No. 158-40 (cont’d) 

 

roadcasting Company [ABC] 

rsation with Kissinger 

m and 11:42 am.

   -Announcement 
    -Press relations 
     -Scali’s note 
     -Hensley 
    -Gaylord Shaw, Associated Press [AP] 
    -William Gill, American B
    -Pierpoint 
    -Richard G. Valeriani 
 
 Scali 
  -Conversation with the President 
  -Appointment 
   -Ambassadorship to United Nations [UN] 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Congressional relations 
   -Mansfield 
    -The President’s conve
     -Briefing 
      -Timing 
     -J. William Fulbright 
 
The President talked with Scali at an unknown time between 11:06 a  

 

ident’s meeting with Warren, Kennedy 

issinger 

 
 Vietnam War 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam
   -Reaction 
    -Appointments 
     -Letters 
      -Scali 
      -Daniel P. (“Pat”) Moynihan 
   -Cessation north of 20th Parallel 
    -Announcement 
     -Warren’s press conference 
      -Kissinger 
      -Preparation 

 Pres       -The
      -Warren’s performance 

ersation with K       -Scali’s conv
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ress relations 

s 
ce, December 16, 

72 

 

esident’s demeanor 

n of negotiations 
rth Vietnam 

erence, December 16, 1972 
-Prisoners of War [POWs] 

’s signal 
resident’s demeanor 

al Broadcasting Company [NBC] 
-Meeting with Scali 

 about victory 
with Kissinger 

 relations 
 

-Negotiations 
 

nor 
-Realism 

ress conference 
ersation with Valeriani 

      -P
       -Exchange of message
        -Kissinger’s press conferen

1972 
        -Christmas 19
     -Press relations 
      -Hensley
      -Shaw of AP 
       -The Pr
      -Gill 
       -Resumptio
        -No
        -Liberals 
      -Pierpoint 
       -Attribution to Scali 
       -Kissinger’s press conf
       
       -North Vietnam
       -The P
      -Valeriani 
       -Nation
       
      -Critics 
    -Statements 
     -Kissinger’s concern 
      -Avoiding “crowing”
       -The President’s conversation 
        -Congressional
        -Commentators
       
        -North Vietnam
         -Power 
        -The President’s demea
        
    -Announcement 
     -Press relations 

p      -Warren’s 
       -Scali’s conv
       -Surprise 
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Conversation No. 158-40 (cont’d) 

 
gressional relations 

 up 
air missiles [SAMs] 

s 
coming US bombing 

20th Parallel 

y 8, 1972 decision 

sion 
rth of 20th Parallel 

      -Negotiations 
-Resumption 

Ziegler 
    -Possible Hensley article 
  -North Vietnam’s delays 
   -Congressional relations 
    -Cut off of funds 

on north of 20th Parallel 
e 
le 

-Consultation with the President 
e calls 

ard (“Dick”) Wilson 
am S. White 

      -Con
   -The President’s decision 
    -Kissinger 
    -Necessity 
    -Negotiations 
     -North Vietnam’s delays 
      -Duration 
      -Effect 
       -Return of POWs 
       -Military build
        -Surface to 
       -Infiltration rate
        -Forth
         -Trucks 
   -Cessation north of 
    -Announcement 
     -The President’s Ma
      -Consistancy 
   -Explanation 
    -The President’s May 8, 1972 deci
     -Bombing and mining no
      -Suspension 
 
      
     -
 
 
 
 
   -Cessati
    -Warren’s press conferenc

nger’s schedu     -Kissi
      

       -Telephon
  -Telephone calls  

    -Rich
   -Willi 

    -Crosby S. Noyes 
on Star      -Washingt
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    -State Department briefing 
    -Meeting with scientists 
     -Washington Post 

     -Harvard University 
   -Korologos 

-Compared to Timmons 
-Morgan, Mailliard, Aiken 

   -Scali 
or 

     -Determination, decisiveness 
uncement 

    -Effect 
, Jr. 

llor 
rinkley 

ic Sevareid 
 Times op-ed article 

e 
eaction 

     -Telephone calls 
     -Washington National Cathedral 
    -Possible appearance 
     -Likelihood 

Reaction 
 -Charles P. Collins, III 

-Blind veteran 
-John M. O’Neill 

ossible call to John B. Connally 
n 

levision [TV] appearance 
 

     -Press and media relations 
      -Washington, DC 
     -North Vietnam 

    -Moynihan 
 
 
 

 
     
     
   -Media relations 
 
     -The President’s demean
 
    -Anno
 
    -Walter L. Cronkite
    -John Chance
    -David B
    -[Arnold] Er
    -New York
   -Demonstration 
    -Dean Francis Sayr
     -R
 
 
 
 
     -
     
      

      
     -Possible appearance 

     -Likelihood  
   -Colson’s p

  -Explanatio 
    -The President’s te

    -Advisability 
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Conversation No. 158-40 (cont’d) 

 
     -Kissinger’s view 

     -Self-interest 

ule 

Conversation No. 158-41 

ime:  Unknown between 11:42 am and 11:51 am 

he President talked with the Camp David operator.

 
 
 The President’s sched
  -Call to Kissinger 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
T
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
T  

Request for a call to Cdr. Alexander R. Larzelere 
 -Larzelere’s identity 

   -Military aide 

Conversation No. 158-42 

ime:  11:51 am - 11:52 am 
able 

he Pre elere.

 
[See Conversation No. 238-3] 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
T
Location:  Camp David Study T
 
T sident talked with Cdr Alexander R. Larz  

ee Conversation No. 238-4] 

 Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon’s schedule 
 -Return to White House 

 
er 

 
[S
 

 
   -Timing
   -Helicopt
   -Weather 
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   -Automobile 

Conversation No. 158-43 

ocatio :  Ca p D id S dy T

   -Helicopter 
 
   -Timing 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  11:52 am 
L n m av tu able 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 238-5] 
 
 Request for a call to Nellie L. Yates 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-44 

Date:  December 30, 1972 
ime:  11:52 am - 11:53 am 

dy Table 

ates.

 

T
Location:  Camp David Stu
 
The President talked with Nellie L. Y  

xon’s schedule 

 
[See Conversation No. 238-6] 
 
 Yates’s location 
 
 Thelma C. (“Pat”) Ni
  -Return to Washington, DC 
 
 New Year’s celebration 
  -Chinese wine 
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Conversation No. 158-45 

 
ocatio :  Ca p D id S dy T

perator.

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 11:53 am and 11:54 am
L n m av tu able 
 
The President talked with the Camp David o  

Conversation No. 158-46 

 
[See Conversation No. 238-7] 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  11:54 am - 11:56 am 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 238-8] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 20th Parallel 
   -Announcement 
   -The President’s call to Henry A. Kissinger 
    -Colson’s call to Kissinger 
     -Reaction 
     -Colson’s conversation with John B. Connally 

ol. Richard T. Kennedy 
ss conference 

erence, December 16, 1972 
eference to transcript 

-Kissinger’s view 
Public relations [PR] 

ger 
s 

   -Colson’s conversation with C
    -Gerald L. Warren’s pre
     -Kissinger’s press conf
      -R
       
        -
   -Colson’s call to Kissin
    -Congressional relation
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Conversation No. 158-47 

he Pre iden talke  with har s W

 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  12:06 pm - 12:15 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
T s t d  C le . Colson. 
 

 of 20th Parallel 

ger’s view 

is 
   -Hugh Scott 
    -Negotiations 
   -Gerald R. Ford 

   -Congressional relations 
   -Telephone calls 

-William E. Timmons and Thomas C. Korologos 

 
    -Charles H. Percy 

     -The President’s 1952 “secret fund” controversy 
 -Robert A. Taft, Sr. 

     -William B. Saxbe 

    -Response 
     -Clark MacGregor 
      -Ohio 

      -Request for apology 
     -Columbus Dispatch 

  -Preston Wolfe 
  -Editor, Carl DeBlum 

[See Conversation No. 238-9] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing north
   -Announcement 
    -Henry A. Kissin
     -John A. Scali 
   -Kissinger’s telephone calls 
    -John C. Stenn
 
 
 

 
     
     -Colson 
     -Scali
 
     -Robert A. Taft, Jr. 
 
      
 
    -Saxbe’s statements 
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Conversation No. 158-47 (cont’d) 

 
  -Editorials 

       -Possible call from Herbert G. Klein 
-Possible call from Kenneth W. Clawson 

     -Expression of regret 
-Newsman 

     -Samuel L. Devine 
  -Compared to Donald E. Lukens 

ence J. (“Bud”) Brown, Jr. 
ft, Sr. 

ts 
issinger 

 

ns 
bing of North Vietnam 

    -Washington Star editorial page 
     -Crosby S. Noyes 
     -Blacks 

      -Washington Post 
     -The President’s interview with Garnett D. (“Jack”) 

Horner, November 5, 1972 
   -Smith Hempstone 

-Noyes’s conversation with Scali 
     -Timing 

  -Harvard University 
ger 

  -Colson’s call to Daniel P. (“Pat”) Moynihan

   -Timing 

      
 
        
 
      
 
     
      -Clar
      -Robert Ta
      -Timing 
    -Telephone calls 
     -Korologos 
     -Democra
   -The President’s call to K
    -Timing 
   -Announcement 
    -Kissinger’s view
   -Telephone calls 
    -Opinion makers 
     -Howard K. Smith 
      -Scali 
    -The President’s conversation with Scali 
   -Press relatio
    -Criticism of US bom
 
 
 

 

   
      
 
   -Saxbe’s statements 
 
    -Kissin
 
   -The President’s call to Colson 
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Conversation No. 158-48 

nd 12:27 pm 
ocation:  Camp David Study Table 

he President talked with the Camp David operator.

 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 12:15 pm a
L
 
T  

ee Conversation No. 238-10] 

Conversation No. 158-49 

ble 

 
[S
 
 Request for a call to Gerald L. Warren 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  12:27 pm - 12:29 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Ta
 
The President talked with Gerald L. Warren. 
 
[See Conversation No. 238-11] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Warren’s press conference 
   -The President’s view 

meeting with Warren 
Kissinger 

   -Scali’s view 
   -Questions 
    -Tone 

    -Patriotism 
   -Norman Kempster 

elen Thomas 
73 

    -The President’s 
    -Henry A. 
     -John A. Scali 
   -Press relations 
 
 
 

 
    -H
     -Comment about 19
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Conversation No. 158-49 (cont’d) 

 
nt’s demeanor 

   -Gaylord Shaw of Associated Press [AP] 

  -Wire stories 

Conversation No. 158-50 

ate:  December 30, 1972 
ime:  12:29 pm 
ocation:  Camp David Study Table 

 
he President talked with the Camp David operator.

    -The Preside
 
   -Scali 
 
 
 
 

 
D
T
L

T  

 No. 238-12] 

Request for a call to Adm. Thomas H. Moorer 

Conversation No. 158-51 

ime:  12:35 pm - 12:37 pm 

r.

 
[See Conversation
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
T
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with Adm. Thomas H. Moore  

ee Conversation No. 238-13] 

 Vietnam War 
 -US bombing of North Vietnam 

sident’s message to military commanders 
 -The President’s appreciation for courage and sacrifice 

ism 
  -The President’s letter 

   -Military equipment 
Missiles 

 
[S
 

 
   -The Pre
   
     -Critic
 
   -Effect on North Vietnamese 
 
     -
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Conversation No. 158-51 (cont’d) 

 
  -Costs 

ge to military commanders 
ory 

mese reaction 
   -Significance 

egotiations 
     -“Peaceniks” view 
  -The President’s role 
   -Courage 

    -Air Force 
  -Air Force 

iew of the President 
ident’s message to military commanders 

Conversation No. 158-52 

ate:  December 30, 1972 
n 12:37 pm and 12:38 pm 

ocation:  Camp David Study Table 

 
   -The President’s messa
    -Avoiding “gloating” about vict
   -North Vietna
 
     -Resumption of n
 
 
 

 
    -V
   -The Pres
 
 
 

 
D
Time:  Unknown betwee
L
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 238-14] 
 
 Request for a call to U. Alexis Johnson 
  -Johnson’s identity 
   -Under Secretary of State 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-53 

ocatio :  Ca p D id S

.

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  12:38 pm 
L n m av tudy Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator  
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Conversation No. 158-53 (cont’d) 

 

sh 

nse 

Conversation No. 158-54 

[See Conversation No. 238-15] 
 
 U. Alexis Johnson’s location 
  -Golf course [Burning Tree Country Club] 
 
 Request for a call to [David] Kenneth Ru
  -Rush’s identity 
   -Deputy Secretary of Defe
 
 
 

 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  12:40 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 238-17] 
 
 [David] Kenneth Rush’s location 
  -Golf course [Burning Tree Country Club] 
  -Return call 
 
 Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-55 
 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  12:45 pm - 12:59 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 
[See Conversation No. 238-18] 
 
 Weather 
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Conversation No. 158-55 (cont’d) 

 

ater 
 

” 

 view 

 Tho] 

ris 

th of the 20th Parallel 
ls 

 relations 

is 

r 
. Colson 

 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 20th Parallel 
   -Kissinger’s telephone calls 
    -Congressional relations 
     -Barry M. Goldw
     -Carl B. Albert
      -Liberals 
       -“Doves
     -Hugh Scott 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -The President’s possible report 
   -Advisability 
    -Scott’s
   -Timing 
    -Kissinger’s meetings [with Le Duc
    -Scott’s view 
    -1973 Inauguration 
    -Prospects 
    -Anticipation 
     -Delay 
    -Ronald L. Ziegler 
    -Kissinger’s return from Pa
     -Timing 
    -Announcement 
   -Advisability 
    -Scott’s view 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing nor
   -Kissinger’s telephone cal
    -Congressional
     -Scott 
     -John C. Stenn
     -Albert 
    -Media relations 
     -Secret Service 
     -Jerrold L. Schecte
     -Charles W
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Conversation No. 158-55 (cont’d) 

 

 
 

-Smith 
 

-Dinner, December 18, 1972 
 -Commentary on television [TV] 

-Public reaction 
 -Telegrams 

-Number 

y 
ionship with Kissinger 
-Telephone calls 

    -Scott 
    -Michael J. Mansfield 
     -Negotiations 

   -US bombing of North Vietnam 
   -Explanation 

-Congressional relations 
ulbright 

 -“Doves” 
    -Necessity 

    -Effect on North Vietnam 
Negotiations 

     -Kissinger’s meetings [with Le Duc Tho] 

   -Notification 
    -Timing 
 -Negotiations 

   -Thieu 
   -Ellsworth F. Bunker’s view 

-Settlement agreement 
 -Fait accompli 

agreement 
    -Paris 

     -Howard K. Smith 
     -Richard (“Dick”) Wilson 
     -US bombing of North Vietnam
      -Media relations
       
        -The President’s schedule
         
       
         
        
          
          -Tone 
    -Critics of the President 
     -McGeorge Bund
      -Relat
       
    -Congressional relations 
 
 
 

 
     
      -J. William F
      
 
     -Timing 
 
     -
 
   -Nguyen Van Thieu 
 
 
 

 
     
     
    -Settlement 
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Conversation No. 158-55 (cont’d) 

 
aig, Jr.’s possible trip [to Saigon] 

     -Tone 
ombing north of 20th Parallel 

  -Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
iefing by Col. Richard T. Kennedy 

 
-Lack of criticism or support 

s Chandler 

 Key Biscayne 

, DC reporters 
New York reporters 

, Jr. 

     -Alexander M. H
 
  -Cessation of US b
 
    -Br
     -Statements 
      -Inconsistency
       
  -Agnew 
   -Character 
   -Possible trip to Saigon 
    -Advisability 
   -Contributions 
   -The President’s May 8, 1972 decision 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam 
   -Media relations 
    -Smith story 
     -Telegrams 
      -Tone 
   -Press relations 
    -Washington, DC newspapers 
    -Kissinger’s conversation with Oti
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 20th Parallel 
   -Kissinger’s telephone calls 
    -Stennis 
     -Kissinger’s call from
    -F. Edward Hebert 
    -Goldwater 
    -George D. Aiken 
    -John Chancellor 
    -Washington
     -Compared to 
    -Walter E. Cronkite
    -David Brinkely 
    -Chancellor 
    -Cronkite
    -[Arnold] Eric Sevareid 
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Conversation No. 158-56 
 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 12:59 pm and 1:04 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with the Camp David operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 238-19] 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-57 
 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  1:04 pm - 1:16 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 238-20] 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Cessation of US bombing north of 20th Parallel 
   -Colson’s telephone calls 
    -Schedules 
     -Football games 
    -Robert A. Taft, Jr.’s location 

n 
etnam 

r the President 

ent 

etnam 

     -Nassau 
    -Daniel P. (“Pat”) Moyniha
     -US bombing of North Vi
      -Support fo
       -The President’s burden 
       -Note for the Presid
     -Location 
      -Cambridge, Massachusetts 
    -John B. Connally 
     -US bombing of North Vi
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Conversation No. 158-57 (cont’d) 

 

cern, skepticism 
ort for the President 
-Connally’s schedule 

    -Newsweek 
    -Alsop 
    -Frank Cormier 

     -Wire services 
    -Networks 

-Noyes, White 
bing of North Vietnam 

 Star editorial 
    -Criticism of the President’s policies 

of negotiations 
    -Retraction 

-Scali’s conversation with Noyes 
    -Newbold (“Newby”) Noyes, Jr. 

ations 
rologos’s report 

 statement 
e 

us Dispatch 
eBlum 

sation with Howard K. Smith 
ry on television [TV] 

 -Telegrams 
   -Public relations [PR] 

      -Apprehension 
      -World reaction 
      -Con
      -Supp
       
   -John A. Scali’s telephone calls 
    -Press relations 
     -William L. White 
     -Crosby S. Noyes 
     -Stewart T. O. Alsop 
     -Time 
 
 
 

 
     
   -US bom
    -Washington
 
      -Resumption 
 
      
 
   -Congressional rel
    -Thomas C. Ko
    -William B. Saxbe’s
     -Respons
      -Clark MacGregor 
       -George Sherman 
      -Scali 
      -Columb
       -Carl D
      -Kenneth W. Clawson 
   -Media relations 
    -Henry A. Kissinger’s conver
     -Smith’s commenta
      -Public reaction 
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Conversation No. 158-57 (cont’d) 

 
-Michael P. Balzano, Jr. 

     -Calls from Pittsburgh 
 -US bombing of North Vietnam 

     -US bombing of North Vietnam 
      -Washington Star 
       -1972 election 
       -Management 
    -US bombing of North Vietnam 
     -Washington Post 
     -New York Times 
     -Possible articles 
   -US bombing of Norht Vietnam 
    -The President’s decision 
     -Difficulty 
      -Compared to the President’s May 8, 1972 decision 
       -Scali’s view 
        -1972 election 
        -1973 Inauguartion 
     -Press relations 
      -Scali’s view 
       -Kissinger 
       -Demonstrations 
   -Media relations 
    -Kissinger 
    -Scali 
     -Resumption of US bombing north of 20th Parallel 
   -Colson’s conversation with Moynihan 
   -US bombing of North Vietnam 
    -William B. Saxbe’s statements 
     -Response from Ohio 
      -Samuel L. Devine 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 158-58 
 
Date:  December 30, 1972 
Time:  1:18 pm - 1:20 pm 
Location:  Camp David Study Table 
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Conversation No. 158-58 (cont’d) 

 
UThe President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 
 
[See Conversation No. 238-22] 
 
 Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 
  -Trip to the Soviet Union 
   -Forthcoming plans 
   -Recent dinner 
    -Jacob D. and Margaret (Glassford) Beam 
    -Robert A. D. and Maria Thereza (Gomes) Ford [?] 
     -Boston 
   -US embassy in Moscow 
   -Forthcoming luncheon 
    -Minister of culture 
    -Guests 
     -Bolshoi Theater 
   -Party for Andrei A. Gromyko 
   -Mayors of Leningrad and Moscow 
   -Edward R. F. Cox 
 
 New Year’s greetings 
 
 Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 




